

ROSA ELEONORA PERCESEPE

FOUNDER, PRESIDENT, TEACHER AND WRITER

I am a certified Italian Teacher for foreign Students (DITALS II).

I have extensive experience in organizing language courses in schools, universities, companies, banks, consulates, humanitarian organizations and I also teach individual Students of various ages. Since 2007 I have been creating, managing and promoting intercultural events, educational trips and cultural exchanges, being the official Representative of AEDE Lombardia - Italy (European Teachers Association - www.aede.eu - www.aede.it), Founder and President of Auroville International in Italy E.T.S.(www.auroville-international.org - www.aurovilleitalia.it).

For a year I organized events related to International cooperation projects for the Province of Milan and I worked as a hostess and interpreter in fairs and conferences throughout my university carrer. My strengths are knowing how to interact with an international clientele, customer care and managing events and educational services even with a large number of people.

CONTACT

+39 3756513712

<u> info@missionlanguages.com</u>

<u>www.missionlanguages.com</u>

💙 🏻 Milan, Italy

SKILLS

International Communication
Planning of Language Learning Programs
Courses, Events, Fairs and Tours Management
Leadership

EDUCATION

DITALS II Certificate

Foreigners University of Siena - Italy 2022

Hindi Certificate

Central Hindi Directorate, New Delhi - India 2016

B2 – First Certificate EnglishCambridge University

Master Degree in Languages and Cultures for International Communication and Cooperation

(Master in Spanish and Hindi Languages) University of Milan

2013 -2016

LANGUAGES

Spanish English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Italian Teacher 2017 until now

Students from: ICS Milan International School, eCampus University, Marangoni Institute, NABA Academy, Politecnico di Milano University, Yellow Hub S.r.l., WellD Italia, Consulate General of India in Milan, UniCredit Bank, Fondazione Franco Verga, Reception centres of the Italian Red Cross.

Spanish Teacher

2013 until now

Students from: WellD Italia, Morningstar Italy S.r.l., High schools and middle schools of the Italian Ministry of Education, St. Maximilian Kolbe Missionary Center in Bolivia.

- Taught more than 250 students per year with mixed backgrounds ranging from PhD and Master's students to industry professionals and managers.
- Planned and delivered engaging and interactive lessons, fostering a deep studying
 of the language while reaching fast the required level through intensive courses;
- Created and implemented assessment strategies to evaluate student progress and adjust instruction accordingly.
- Managed different language level structures while making sure everyone in class is prepared.
- Utilized technology and innovative teaching methods to enhance student engagement and comprehension.

ACHIEVEMENTS

MiLan_MissionLanguages

2020 until now

- Founded an e-learning platform for students and teachers interested in a multilingual and sustainable development of the planet.
- Handling many events in presence and several courses and teachers with different backgrounds on the online platform.



AEDE Lombardy

2015 until now

- Management of groups of **60 120 180 students every month** who travel within the **European institutions** and visit **UNESCO sites** in the main European cities.
- Promotion of integration and peace issues.
- · Creation and organization of the entire educational tours.

AVI ITALIA

Auroville International Italia E.T.S.

2021 until now

- Carried out the entire foundation procedure of the non-profit organization.
- Creation and management of an integral education national programme that includes courses, seminars, meetings, cultural exchanges with the city of Auroville and involves teachers and professionals coming from different sectors.

Books Published (1000+ copies sold)





